---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Jimenez, Faira M. (SE) (FBI)" <fmjimenez@fbi.gov>

Date: Sep 10, 2020 8:20 PM

Subject: Fwd: Fw: FYSA MP

To: "Tovar, Mario A. (CTD) (FBI)" <matovar@fbi.gov>
Cc:

FBI Confirmation and details below.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Shark, Stephanie A. (SE) (FBI)" <sashark@fbi.gov>
Date: Sep 10, 2020 8:09 PM

Subject: Fwd: Fw: FYSA MP

To: "limenez, Faira M. (SE) (FBI)" <fmjimenez@fbi.gov>

Cc: "Rusch, Katherine A. (SE) (FBI)" <karusch@fbi.gov>,"Griffin, James A. Jr. (SE) (FBI)" <jagriffin@fbi.gov>,"Yeager, J. M.
(SE) (FBI)" <jmyeager@fbi.gov>,"Hall, Rik H. (SE) (TFO)" <rhall2@fbi.gov>

Confirmation plus more details. Re MP

It does not look like there will be a ruling from the bench tomorrow so that may be good in terms of local response.



---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Pinales, Luisana A. (MP) (FBI)" <LAPINALES@fbi.gov>
Date: Sep 10, 2020 8:05 PM

Subject: Fw: FYSA

To: "Shark, Stephanie A. (SE) (FBI)" <sashark@fbi.gov>

Cc: "Stankevitz, Geoffrey W. (MP) (FBI)" <gwstankevitz@fbi.gov>
GOOD Evening,

please see email below.

Per our phone conversation here is what we know so far...
| cc SSA Stankevitz per your request.
If you have any question let us know.

Thank you,

Luisana Pinales
Operational Support Technician
Minneapolis HQ

From: Born, Brenda K. (MP) (FBI) <bkborn@fbi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:35 PM

To: MP All <MP_All@ic.fbi.gov>

Subject: FYSA

MP —

All four officers involved in the death of George Floyd will be at the Family Justice Center tomorrow (9/11) for
9am motions hearing. One of the motions is to dismiss charges for 3 of the officers. Social media is reporting
at least 1 of the officers will be cleared. Intel we have received indicates there will not be a ruling from the
bench. There is a planned protest, here are the details:

No to Dismissing Charges of George Floyd’s Killers

0 0800-0930 hours

0 300 S. 6th St. HC Government Center. 110 S 4th St. HC Family Justice Center
0 440 attending/2.8k interested

Social media is reporting 2 — 3k possible attendees. MPD is estimating 1 - 2k. MPD will have 2 strike teams and
their CART team on standby. At this time MPD is not opening up a command center. MPD will have some plain
clothes field intel teams in the crowd. At this time we do not have any intel indicating violence. Intel will be
conducting SOMEX.

In addition to above, on Saturday (9/12) there will be 2 marches at the Capital. SPPD and State Patrol are
monitoring and believe there will be counter protests. Details below:

United We Stand & Patriots March for America
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MN State Capital from 1000-1500 hours
436 attending/3k interested.

St. Paul Back the Blue Rally
MN State Capital from 1200-1500 hours
115 attending/1.3 interested

We will be monitoring the events throughout the weekend. Please keep your phones close by. All SAs please
be on stand-by and query relevant CHSs for any intel on potential bad acts. Positive intel should be passed to
SIA Debra Bennett.

As always, if you are out and about please be aware of your surroundings!
Will let you know if anything changes!

Thanks-
b
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